



Eich cyf/Your ref p-04-578
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/03487/15

William Powell AM
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

21 August 2015

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 6 August regarding petition P-04-578 Noise mitigation works on the west of junction 32.

My letter to you of 26 June outlined our current proposals for the M4 in this location.

It would not be feasible to produce noise reports for individual properties. The current priority list will be reviewed following the next noise surveying exercise of the motorway and trunk road network, which is programmed to start in 2017.

Edwina Hart